| Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniom hshaoil

niomhaireacht um Chaomhni Coml

AMENDMENT DECISION

To: Sharon Finegan

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Date: 10/12/2021

Licensee / Authorisation  |SRCL Limited

Holder

Licence Name: SRCL Limited (Kylemore Road) trading as Eco-Safe Systems Ltd, Allied
Industrial Estate, Kylemore Road, Dublin 10 W0054-02

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the Licensing Programme
of the Office of Environmental Sustainability in relation to the amendments of licence/certificate of
authorisation of clerical or technical nature.

I approve the recommendation as submitted

Decision Confirmed By: Sharon Finegan
Date & Time: 16/12/2021

Environmental Licensing Programme




